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Census

Definition: Canvass of a given area,
resulting in a count of entire
population or universe of collection
units such as housing units or
businesses

» Decennial: population and housing
http://2010.census.gov/2010census/

http://2010.census.gov/2010census/
popmap/




History Site
http://www.census.gov/history/www/through_the_decades/
fast_facts/

Census- continued

» Economic: business and industry
http://www.census.gov/econ/census07/index.html

* Governments: local and state governmental units
http://www.census.gov/govs/index.html




Key www.census.gov sites

Subject

matter O

Surveys

Definition: Data collected from sample of
population, that represents the full population

* American Community Survey: detailed
demographic information

« Current Population Survey: labor force
information

« Economic Surveys

* Other Surveys:
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/surveys.html




Data Dissemination

American FactFinder

CPS Table Creator:
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/cpstc/cps_table
_creator.html

DataFerrett and HotReports:
http://dataferrett.census.gov/

Local Employment Dynamics/On the Map:
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/

Press Releases
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/
releases/




YouTube™
http://www.youtube.com/
uscensusbureau

Search Options

B
v

FAQ —
* Knowledge
base

Search _~

* Knowledge
base +
Google




The FAQ Homepage
http://ask.census.gov

Tabs N

— Answers
— Ask a
Question
— My Stuff
Tool /

— Search

FAQ Search Tool




Google Results within FAQ

O

Contact Information

The Customer Services Center

Customer Liaison and Marketing Services
Office

(301) 763-INFO
(800) 923-8282
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US Census Bureau
Geographic Entities and
Concepts

Geography Division

Geographic Concepts

Addresses vs. Geographic features and entities
Legal/Administrative vs. Statistical

Nesting relationships (or the lack of)

Small area geography (tracts, block groups, blocks)
Dangers of definitions (boundaries vs. perceptions)
Calculated geography (ZCTAs, UAs)

Products and Resources - find more information

08/10/2011



MTDB

(MAF/TIGER Database)

Geographic information (roads, rivers,
railroads, map spots, map features)

Attributes (names, addresses, codes)
Legal and Statistical Boundaries for data

collection, processing and tabulation
operations

Master Address File (MAF)

Up to date inventory of all known living quarters in the
United States (all 50 states) and Puerto Rico

Contains
e The street address, or a comparable location description

e The mailing address, if different from the physical street
address

e Census block location of every known living quarters in
the United States and related Island Areas

e Geographic codes linking the address to census
geography

08/10/2011



Geographic Entities

Legal/Administrative
* States

» Counties

* Minor civil divisions

» Congressional districts
 School districts

* Incorporated places

Statistical
« Census tracts

* Metropolitan/Micropolitan
statistical areas

* Urban areas
» Census designated places

Hierarchy of Census Geographic Entities

08/10/2011



Small Geographic Areas

Census Tracts

- Small, relatively permanent, consistent statistical
subdivisions of a county

+ Size: optimally 4,000 people; range between 1,200 and
8,000

« About 65,000 census tracts Census 2000; a little over
74,000 for Census 2010

« Defined nationwide for the first time in Census 2000

08/10/2011
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Small Geographic Areas — continued
Block Groups
« Smallest units for tabulation of sample data
« Population ranges from 600 to 3,000
« Nest within census tracts

Blocks

. Smallest units for 100% data tabulation

. Cover entire nation

. Nest within all other types of geographic areas

. Generally bounded by visible features or boundaries

10
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You are
here

GPO

BLS

You are

here 7

GPO
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County Subdivisions

Minor Civil Divisions (MCDs)
* Legally bounded entity

* Subcounty entities in 29 states, the District of
Columbia, Puerto Rico, and the Island Areas

* May have a formal government with elected officials

Census County Divisions (CCDs)
* Statistical entity

e Subcounty units that have stable boundaries and
recognizable names in 21 states

* No minimum or maximum population guidelines

16
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Places

Incorporated Places
* Legally bounded entity

* Referred to as cities, boroughs, towns, or
villages, depending on the state

* Some form of local governance (city council,
mayor, etc) recognized by the state

Census Designated Places (CDPs)
» Statistical entity

* Area with a concentration of population,
housing, and commercial structures
identifiable by name; not within an
incorporated place




City

19

Many unincorporated
communities are not
defined as CDPs

20

08/10/2011
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Geographic Programs

2010 Census Local Update of Census Addr: (LUCA)

The Local Update of Census Addresses program, also known as LUCA, is a decennial census geographic partnership program
that will allow the Census Bureau to benefit from local knowledge in developing its Master Address File (MAF) for the 2010
Census. Tribal, state, and local governments can contribute to a more complete and accurate census for their community by
reviewing and commenting on the list of housing unit and group quarters addresses that the Census Bureau will use to deliver
questionnaires within their community.

2010 Census New Construction Program

The 2010 Census New Construction program will help ensure that the U.S. Census Bureau’s address list is as complete and
accurate as possible by Census Day, April 1, 2010. The Census Bureau is updating its address list by field canvassing all blocks
in the spring/summer of 2009. The New Construction program is the opportunity for Tribal and Local governments to submit city
style mailing addresses for units constructed after the address canvassing operation. Addresses must have basic construction
(closing the structure to the elements) completed by Census Day.

Boundary and Annexation Survey (BAS
Determining the inventory of legally defined entities and the correct names, legal descriptions and boundaries of counties and

equivalent areas, minor civil divisions, incorporated places, American Indian reservations and American Indian off-reservation
frust land:

http://www.census.gov/geo/www/programs.html

08/10/2011
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http://www.census.gov/geo/www/

Accessing Shapefiles

Public product created from the MAF/TIGER Data
Base (MTDB)

Digital files containing geographic features,
attributes, legal and statistical boundaries

Covers United States, Puerto Rico, and Island Areas

Future releases in shapefile format
WWW.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/index.html

08/10/2011
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Questions?

Geographic area concepts, criteria,
codes, and attributes:

Geographic Standards
and Criteria Branch: 301-763-3056

Geographic products:
Geographic Products Branch: 301-763-1128

Task 1 Exercise 1

* From www.census.gov, navigate to the Geography Page—>
2010 Census Geographic Products

Q: How many different reference maps are there?

Task 2
* |dentify the link to Geographic Tallies by Entity Type.
Q: How many 2010 census blocks are there in New York?

Task 3
* Navigate to block maps
e Find the block map that contains the GPO.
Q: What is the number of the block of the GPO?

08/10/2011
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Exercise 2
Navigate to the Geographic Programs web page

Tasks
1. How many Geography programs are there?
2. Navigate to the BAS web page
3. Open a BAS map
4. Download or open a map or shapefile

Exercise 3

* Go to the Census homepage (www.census.gov.)
* Click on Subjects Ato Z
« Search for more information on Urban Areas (UAS)

Questions:
1. How many types of UAs are there?
2. Name them and list their population thresholds

3. Navigate to the Geography homepage, and then
find the same Urban Areas page.

08/10/2011
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Exercise 4

* Navigate to Census tract info page from the main
Geography web page

Questions:

1. Determine which 2000 census tract you live in.
2. Determine which 2010 census tract you live in.
3. Are the tract numbers the same?
4

Determine which census tract you are in right now
(hint: the address is 732 North Capitol Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20401)

5. “Map” one of the above selections (1-3)

Questions?

Geographic area concepts, criteria,
codes, and attributes:

Geographic Standards
and Criteria Branch: 301-763-3056

Geographic products:

Geographic Products
Management Branch: 301-763-1128

08/10/2011
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Urban Area Classification: Census 2010

Two types of Urban Areas:

1.
2.

Urbanized Areas of 50,000 or more people
Urban Clusters of 2,500 up to 50,000 people

Classification Changes:

Substantial changes to urban area concept and
criteria adopted for Census 2000

Both defined based on population density at the
census block and block group levels

Area definitions announced in March 2002 with
updates in August and November 2002

Urban areas will be redefined following the 2010
Census

08/10/2011
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Counties and County Equivalents

e Counties in 48 states
* Independent Cities in MD, MO, NV, and VA
e Parishes in Louisiana

» Cities, Boroughs, Municipality, Census Areas
in Alaska

* Municipios in Puerto Rico

¢ Islands and Districts in American Samoa
* Municipalities in the Northern Marianas
¢ Islands in the Virgin Islands

* District of Columbia and Guam each treated
as a county equivalent

Core Based Statistical Area Classification

» Core Based Statistical Area (CBSA) — refers to both
metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas; county-
based areas, defined based on commuting patterns

» Metropolitan Statistical Area - must have at least one
UA

» Micropolitan Statistical Area - must have at least one
UC with a population of at least 10,000

» Metropolitan Division — subdivision of a metropolitan
statistical area

08/10/2011
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Core Based Statistical Area Classification —
continued

- Combined Statistical Area — represents a grouping of
adjacent CBSAs

* New England City and Town Area — a city- and town-
based equivalent to the county-based CBSAs

* Principal City — a place that occupies a more important
social and economic

Core Based Statistical Area Examples

Bethesda-Frederick-Rockville (Metropolitan
Division)

Staunton-Waynesboro (Micropolitan
Statistical Area) Richmond (CBSA)

18



Census Tract 12-Block 1102
Strect Address  ZIP Code

1 Dee 5t 22345

3 Dee 5t 22345

9 Dee 5t 22345

10 Jullian Dr 22345

105 May Rd 22346

Majority ZIP: 22345

Jullian Or

Creating Zip Code
Tabulation Areas (ZCTAS)

* Approximate ZIP Code distribution
* A “calculated” geography

* Composed of whole blocks

* ZCTAs do not nest cleanly within
other geography

08/10/2011
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2010 Census Data Products
Overview

Census Data

* Uniform and official information on the
residents

» Available for all geographic areas

* Provides information on:

— Social, demographic, economic, and housing
characteristics




Census 2010 Data Uses

Apportionment
Redistricting

Administration of agencies
Distribution of federal funds

Assessment of areas with high-risk
population in the event of a natural disaster

Effective emergency management operations

New for Census 2010

« Short-form-only census

* Decennial Census will no longer
collect sampled demographic,
socioeconomic and housing data




Census 2000 and 2010

Data Products

 Summary Files 1 and 2

— Basic demographic and housing information from all
people and housing units

— Available for 2000 and 2010

« Summary Files 3 and 4

— Detailed demographic, socioeconomic, and housing
information from a sample of people and housing units

— NOT available for 2010

5
.
Comparison of the Most
.
Commonly Used Files

Census Bureau Population Demographic and Socioeconomic Characteristics Housing Characteristics Lowest Questionnaire
Data Products 100% | Sample | Age & Sex Race Ethnicity* Detalled' | Vacancy | Tenure | Detalled’ | Geography Source
Summary File 1 X X 63 groups | Hisp/Not Hisp X X Block Census 2000, 2010
Summary File 2 X X 132 groups 3% groups X X Census Tract | Census 2000, 2010
Summary File 3 X X 8groups | Hisp/Not Hisp b X X X Census Tract Census 2000
Summary File 4 X X 132 groups | 33 groups X X X X Census Tract Census 2000
ACS 5-year File X X 8groups | Hisp/Not Hisp X X X X Block Group | ACS 2005-2009




Data NOT Available
for Census 2010

! Detailed Demographic/Socioeconomic Characteristics: ? Detailed Housing Characteristics:
Marital Status Vehicles available
Ancestry Units in structure
Language spoken at home and ability to speak English Year structure built
Place of birth, citizenship, and year of entry Year moved into residence
Migration Number of rooms and number of bedrooms
Disability Plumbing and kitchen facilities
Grandparents as caregivers Telephone service
School attainment and educational status Heating fuel
Veteran status Farm residence
Labor force status Utilities, mortgage, taxes, insurance, and fuel costs
Place of work and journey to work Value of home or monthly rent paid

Occupation, industry, and class of worker

Wark status for previous year

Income for previous year * Hisp = Hispanic or Latino

Poverty status for previous year Not Hisp = Not Hispanic or Latino

2010 Data Release Schedule

* Tabulation and Publications for

— 50 states
— District of Columbia
— Puerto Rico

e Summary Files

— Quick tables and demographic profiles
— Geographic comparison tables
— Ranking tables




2010 Data Release Schedule

» Total Population Counts
— March 2011
— Block level

— Population counts for race and Hispanic or Latino
categories

— Housing unit counts by occupancy status

* Redistricting Data
— March 2011

— Block level
— Population and housing unit counts

2010 Data Release Schedule

« Demographic Profiles
— May 2011
— Places/Functioning Minor Civil Divisions
— Selected population and housing characteristics

— Includes Congressional Districts of the 111th
Congress

10




2010 Data Release Schedule

 Summary File 1 (SF 1)
— June - August 2011
— Blocks/Census Tracts
— Population counts

— For many detailed race and Hispanic or Latino
categories, and American Indian and Alaska Native
tribes

— Updates will follow

11

2010 Data Release Schedule

e Summary File 2 (SF 2)
— December 2011 — April 2012
— Census Tracts
— Population and Housing characteristics

— Iterated for many detailed race and Hispanic or Latino

categories, and American Indian and Alaska Native
tribes

— Updates will follow

12




2010 Data Release Schedule

* Reports Series

— Summary Population and Housing
Characteristics
* May - December 2012
» Places

» Data tables on age, sex, race, Hispanic origin,
households, families, housing tenure and
occupancy, population density, and area
measurements

» Nation, 50 States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico

13

2010 Data Release Schedule

* Reports Series (cont.)

— Population and Housing Unit Counts
* April 2013 — September 2013
* Places

 Data tables providing selected historical population
and housing unit counts

* Includes tables on population density and area
measurements

» Nation, 50 States, the District of Columbia, and
Puerto Rico

14




2010 Data Release Schedule

» Congressional District Summary File
— 113™ Congress
— January 2013
— Census Tracts within Congressional Districts

— Retabulation of Summary File 1 for newly redistricted
Congressional Districts

15

2010 Data Release Schedule

« State Legislative District Summary File
— 113" Congress

— January 2013
— Places

— Retabulation of Summary File 1 for State Legislative
Districts drawn following the 2010 Census

 Legislative District Geographic Supplement
— Blocks

— No characteristics
— Only total population and housing unit counts

16




2010 Data Release Schedule

* American Indian and Alaska Native
Summary File
— December 2012
— American Indian and Alaska Native Areas

— Population and housing characteristics iterated for
many detailed American Indian and Alaska Native
tribes

— Same content as Summary File 2

17

2010 Data Release Schedule

e 2010 Census Briefs
— March 2011 - February 2012
— Analysis of topics including graphs and tables
— Topics based on 2010 Census questions
— Largest Places

18




2010 Data Release Schedule

» 2010 Census Special Reports
— June 2011 — June 2013

— Detailed analysis of topics including graphs, tables,
and maps

— Includes an “Atlas”
— Largest Places

19

2010 Data Release Schedule

* Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) Files

— To be determined
— PUMAs of 100,000+ population

20
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2010 Data Release Schedule

* Thematic Maps

— available as a function in American FactFinder

* Download Capability
— FTP site

— American FactFinder

21

Hands-on Practice and Exercises

22
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2010 Census Home

http://2010.census.gov/2010census/

23

2010 Census Data

24
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Apportionment Data

25
Redistricti Dat
Data ictricti
Redistricting Data
2010 Censug Data
Agporionment Data S Print | & Share this page | a4 A
Redistricting Data o
2010 Census Redistricting Data
Center of Population
Ofher Gensus Data Decennial census data are used for geographically defining state legislative districts, a"redistricting” process
that begins in 2011, County level data by state is available through the Census Bureau's interactive map toal,
Interactive Population Map For more local area data about your state, visit American FactFinder,
Read. Watch. Connect, The census data allow state officials to realign congre ssional and state legislative districts in their states,
. taking into accourt population shifts since the last census and assuring equal representation for their
Director's Blog . N
canstituents in compliance with the "one-person, one-vote" principle of the 1965 Voting Rights Act
Connectith Us
26
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Center of Population

Other Census Data

14



Interactive Population Map

The American FactFinder

15



31

Questions

32
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Contact Information

Enid R. Santana, M.S.
Survey Statistician and Demographer

Puerto Rico, Island Areas and Overseas Branch
Decennial Management Division
U.S. Census Bureau

enid.santanaortiz@census.gov
301-763-1781

33
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Overview of the Economic
Census and Economic Programs

U.S. Government Printing Office

Interagency Depository Seminar
August 2, 2011

Andy Hait & Lisa Marrone
Economic Planning & Coordination Division
U.S. Census Bureau

Overview

What economic programs does the Census
Bureau conduct?

What data do these programs offer and what
businesses are covered?

Why does Census produce these data?
How does Census produce these data?
Where can data users find the data?

08/10/2011



What Economic Programs Does the
Census Bureau Conduct?

The Economic Census
* Every 5 years, on the years ending in “2” and “7”

Economic Surveys and Other Programs
» Annual (i.e. County Business Patterns)
* Quarterly (i.e. Quarterly Financial Report)
» Monthly (i.e. Economic Indicators)

What Data Do These Programs Offer?

Economic Census

* Over 150 unique industry statistics, including the
number of businesses, employment, annual payroll,
and sales

* National and state-level data for all covered sectors

* Metro, county, place, and ZIP Code for selected sectors

 2- thru 6-digit NAICS codes
« 18 of the 20 NAICS sectors covered; excluded:
— Agriculture (covered by USDA/NASS)

— Governments (covered by Census of Governments)

08/10/2011



What Data Do These Programs Offer?

(cont.)
A Sidebar... the North American Industry
Classification System (NAICS)
* Launched in 1997 as part of NAFTA
* Updated every 5 years
» Hierarchical

Level/ Example
Sector 51 Information
Sub-Sector 515 Broadcasting (except Internet)
Industry Group |5151 Radio and Television Broadcasting
Industry 51511 |Radio Broadcasting
U.S. Industry 515112 |Radio Stations

What Data Do These Programs Offer?
(cont.)

Economic Surveys and Other Programs
» Selected industry statistics (vary by program)

— County Business Patterns — number of
establishments, employment, & payroll

—Monthly Retail Trade — sales & inventories

* Primarily national-level data

— State, metro, county, and ZIP Code-level data for
selected programs

 2- thru 4-digit NAICS for most; 2- thru 6-digit for
selected

08/10/2011



What Data Do These Programs Offer?

(cont.)

Economic Surveys and Other Programs (cont.)

* Industry statistics by Race, Ethnicity, Gender, and Veteran
Status available from the Survey of Business Owners

Weaning of

2007 2007 heaning of Meaning of Employer  Employer Annual Nonemplayer

Geographic NAICS ~ MNAICS  Gender  Ethnicity Footnole  Allfirms ~ Receipts  firms receipls  Emplojees  payroll  Nonemployer  receipts
AreaName  code code code code  Meaning of Race code identifier (number) (51,0005 (number)  (§1,000)  (number)  ($1,000) firms (number)  (§1,000)
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade All firms Allfirms  Allfirms 5366 9199109 1469 9046733 31094 782146 3897 152,376
County, ID
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade All firms Allfirms  Black or African 353 15.862 s s s s 333 4302
County, MD American
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail rade Allfirms — Allfirms  Asian 304 416580 142 406284 540 9,999 183 10316
County, MD
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade Allfirms Al firms Al firms classifiable by
County, MD gender, ethnicity, race, 5037 3752780 1,153 3,804,205 11,862 352425 3884 148,575

and veteran status
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade All firms Allfirms  Publicly held and other
Sami LI s an Y 320 5446320 316 5442520 19232 420720

gender, ethnicity, race,

and veteran status
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade All firms Hispanic  Allfirms 5 3 5 3 3 5 5 3
County, MD
Anne Aundel 4445 Retail trade Allfirms  Non- Allfirms 4984 3733483 1122 3567403 11789 361041 3841 145,900
County, MD Hispanic " o n w n 0
e 45 -
e o Rl e S s 2080 23,859 176 203367 06 21569 1912 33403

W
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade Male- Alfirms  Allfirms 1997 3109049 658 30177 sas7 287723 1288 9137t
County, MD owned ] ) ) (0) ) ' ] U}
Anne Arundel 44-45  Retail trade Equally Allfirms Al firms
County, MD e 1021 408,872 318 383161 2010 43113
female- " "
owned

What Types of Businesses Do These
Programs Cover?

Employer Establishments
» Businesses with 1+ employees (file IRS form 941)

» Covered by the Economic Census and most of the
other economic programs

Nonemployer Establishments

» Businesses with no paid employees (independent
contractors) (usually File IRS form 1040 Schedule C)

* Make up 75% of all businesses in the US but < 4% of
receipts/revenue

» Covered by the Nonemployer Statistics program only

08/10/2011



What Types of Businesses Do These
Programs Cover? (cont.)

Another Sidebar... Establishments vs. Companies

» Establishment - A store, warehouse, factory, or other
type of business at a single physical location

* Company (or firm) - One or more establishments
under common ownership or control

Why Does Census Produce These Data?
Legal Mandate

The Economic Census is required by law under
United States Code, Title 13

» Authorizes the Census Bureau to conduct a quinquennial
economic census

 Also protects confidentiality of individual companies

« Annual and other programs are voluntary or are
published from data from administrative sources

08/10/2011



Legal Mandate (cont.)

Privacy and the United States Code, Title 13

Prohibits the Census Bureau from releasing any data that
would disclose the identity of individual companies

— Results in suppression of data in published tables
— Establishment counts and employment ranges shown

Employer sales, Number of paid Nonemployer sales,
2007 MNumber of shipments, receipts,  Annual  employees for pay MNumber of shipments, receipts,
Geographic NAICS  Weaning of 2007 employer revenue, orbusiness  payroll  period including nonemployer revenue, or business
AreaName  code MAICS code establishments done ($1,000) (51,000) March 12 establishments done ($1,000)
Anne Arundel 441 Motor vehicle and 293 2113846 176,179 4747 204 42481
County, MD parts dealers
Anne Arundel 44111 New car dealers 1 1579686 115721 2,886 N N
County, MD
Anne Arundel 44112 Used car dealers 2% 133837 10,797 207 129 25,670
County, MD
Anne Arundel 44121 Recreational
County, MD vehicle dealers : 3 . b L 3
Anne Arundel 44122 Motorcycle, boat,
County, MD and other motor 81 D D fi 110 12,569
vehicle dealers
Anne Arundel 44131 Automotive parts
County, MD and accessories 42 57,747 9,295 401 N N
stores
Anne Arundel 44132  Tire dealers 2 37852 0,484 204 N N

County, MD

Why Does Census Produce These Data?

Data Users!

Public Sector Uses

* Benchmark for other statistics and surveys (Census
and other agencies)

» Track economic change
* Attract new businesses
* Assist with business development

s

08/10/2011



Why Does Census Produce These Data?
Data Users!

Private Sector Uses

 Study your industry
» Market share
* Product trends
* Strategic planning
» Study business markets
« Site locations/expansions
 Sales territories and sales forecasting
» Evaluate investments
» Market size
» Data used for loan applications/business plans

How Does Census Produce These Data?

For most economic programs, data are collected
from the Establishments of a company

* Gives most accurate data
* Gives most detailed levels of industry and geography

Few programs are Company-based (Quarterly
Financial Report)

08/10/2011



How Does Census Produce These Data?

For the 2007 Economic Census

* 4.7 million establishments mailed one of over 500 unique
forms (tailored to specific industry)
- All large & mid-size employers
- Sample of small employers

* Electronic response also offered for larger companies

* Non-response and non-mailed cases imputed using
administrative data (IRS)

* 93% response rate for largest companies, 86% overall

How Does Census Produce These Data?

For the Economic Surveys and Other Programs
« Statistical random sample used for most programs

* Administrative data used for County Business Patterns
and Non-employer Statistics

* Electronic response also offered

* Non-response and non-mailed cases imputed using
administrative data (IRS)

 Lower response rates in comparison to Census
(measures of reliability published)

08/10/2011



Where Can Data Users Find the Data?

Where Can Data Users Find the Data?

Economic Indicators

» Accessed by clicking on Economic Indicators link off
Census.gov

» Data released in Press Releases and data tables in MS
Excel format (including historical data)

* Release calendar available on menu bar at top of page

[View all = BT 2z rees - whsts this?

Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders at CHART

; Current Previous
New arders for manufactured goods in July increased $0.6 billion or 0.1 percent to $409.5 billion_
Current Press Release: Archived Releases - 1992 - present Released: September 2. 2010 01 06
+ pOF Historic Time Series - Nextrelease: October 4, 2010 % change % change
B xs o 1982 present (NAICS Frequency: Monthly July 2010 June 2010

« 1958 - 2001 (SIC Program QOveniew
s Search Database

08/10/2011



Where Can Data Users Find the Data?

Economic Surveys

» Accessed by clicking on Business & Industry link off
Census.gov
 Data released in HTML tables and other formats

Where Can Data Users Find the Data?

Economic Surveys (cont.)

* 3 surveys also accessible on Annual Economic Surveys
page on American FactFinder (legacy system)

* Annual
Survey of
Manufactures

* Business
Patterns

* Nonemployer
Statistics

08/10/2011
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Where Can Data Users Find the Data?

Economic Census
Available on Economic Census page on Old American FactFinder

» 2007, 2002, & 1997
Economic Census
and Economic
Census of Island
Areas

» 2007 & 2002
Survey of Business
Owners

« 2007 & 2002
Commodity Flow
Survey

Where Can Data Users Find the Data?

Economic Census and Surveys
Being migrated to New American FactFinder system

11



Contact Information

Andrew.W.Hait@census.qov
(301)763-6747

Lisa.Marrone@census.qov
(301)763-1138

08/10/2011
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The New American FactFinder
New Frontier to Census Data

Kim Brown
Customer Liaison and Marketing Services Office
U.S. Census Bureau

WWWwW.census.qgov
Your Gateway to Census Data

08/10/2011



WWW.CEeNSUS.gov

Your Gateway to Census Data

PN

—

The New American FactFinder

The NEW American FactFinder is now available!

The transition from the legacy American FactFinder to the NEW American FactFinder will continue through

and Census 2000 the Economic Census,
goto and Population Estimates
factfinder2.census.gov goto

factfinder.census.gov

Learn more about the New American FactFinder

For information about the release of data
from the 2010 Census_see the

08/10/2011



The New American FactFinder

The New American FactFinder

08/10/2011



The New American FactFinder

The New American FactFinder

T
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The New American FactFinder

The New American FactFinder

Enter search termi(s) and click 'S0 [ 27

topic or table names = ocraphy EEDM(
| | far | Seargia
= topics 0 population groups L

Searcia

Appling Cournty, Georgia
Atkinson County, SGeargia
Bacon County, SGeorgis
Abkbevile city, Geardia
Acwrorth city, Georgia

Or use the options on the left tol

Data Available on Legacy Americ g

Data from the 2007 Economic Censa) : " - : lal
e | n it L)
FactFinder system. =irsslle Cily, fesorgl=

Abkbevile OO, Wilcoz County,
Data from the Z00% American Comnnd Seordis

American FactFinder system. Abbottsford COCD, Troup County,
Feordis

==

- ati =t i
'I_?atcs;l':f_r?’m thes_tl}l}f} Population Estin Acrerorthobennesaee: OO0, Cobb ric=n
= Inosr system. County, Seorgia

Acwsarth city, Cobkb County,

Mews and Notes Feordia
Addairswville city, Bartow Courty,
Feb 05, 2010 Seorgia

The number of people who worked st home increased by nearly 2 million, from
about 9.5 million in 1999 to sbout 11 .35 million in 2005, according to news dats
releasaed by the U.S . Census Bureau. Mearly halt of these home workers hiad
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State
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The New American FactFinder

The New American FactFinder

Search - Use the options on the left (search, topics, hies, .. to find the d il ‘

= Geographic Type =

Mation (1)
State (B2)

County (5,698)
: City or Town [126,416)
Congressional District (7,031)
Census Tract (78,023)
MetrofMicro Area (1,135)
ZIP CodefZCTA (166,021)
Other (110,291)

+ Summary Level
+ Within State
+ within Fagion e s e ] o ©
* Within Division | #abama + Within Region
“ Within Court; I
# Typa of Gourty T s + Within Division
& Pl gy Typs ": roen + Within County
 Type of Place sekanses
+ Within Gourky Subdivisicn O Ccafomis + Type of County
+ Tupe of Gounty Subdivision + Within Place
 Within Cenus Trast T | Colorado
2 Tupe of ecican oo [l + Place Program Type
T

Type of Place

) c Subdivision
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The New American FactFinder

Mote: address search will use 2008 address data, based onthe contents of Your Selections.

sireet address city ate

Iip
\ | | | selecta state - j | | m

The New American FactFinder
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The New American FactFinder

The NEW American FactFinder is here!

08/10/2011
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Exercise

Exercise 1:

Using Census 2000 data, find the median
age of males in Dallas and Galveston
Counties, TX who identified themselves as
race “Black or African American alone”.

Exercise Results

Hint:

AFF > Quick Start > Topic or table name = Type “median
age” > Geography = Type “Dallas County, Texas” > Click
“GO” > Topics > Year = 2000 > Geographies > Within state =
Texas > Within county = Galveston > Check “Galveston
County, TX” in Geography Results > Click Add > Close
overlay window > Select P0O13B > View > Create Map > Click
link for answer

08/10/2011
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The American FactFinder

Contact Information:
Customer Services Center
(301) 763-4636
(800) 923-8282
ask.census.gov

Customer Services Center Hours:

Mon-Thu 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM
Fri 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM

08/10/2011
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American Community Survey

Gretchen Gooding
American Community Survey Office
U.S. Census Bureau

Outline

* American Community Survey basics
» Accessing ACS data products

* Resources for learning more




What is the ACS?

A large, continuous survey
that:

» samples approximately 3.54
million resident addresses
per year (about 290,000 per
month)

» produces characteristics of
population and housing
(similar to Census 2000 long
form)

* produces estimates for small
areas and small population
groups

1,- wi American Community Survey

2010 Census and the ACS

2010 Census

ACS

¢ Population count

¢ Population characteristics

e Short form only

e Includes short form questions

* Only long form is for U.S.
territories, except PR

e Conducted in Puerto Rico

¢ “Usual residence” rule

¢ “Current residence” rule

e Point in time

¢ Period of time

08/10/2011



Mail

Operations

Telephone

Personal Visit

American Community Survey

Content

08/10/2011



Selected Census
Geographic Concepts

Legal/Administrative Areas
* Nation

» States

* Counties

* Incorporated Places

* Minor Civil Divisions

» Congressional Districts

» State Legislative Districts
* School Districts

Statistical Areas

* Regions

* Divisions

* Census Designated
Places

* Census County Divisions

e Public Use Microdata
Areas (PUMA)

¢ Census Tracts
Block Groups

ACS Period Estimates

» Describe the average characteristics over a

specific period of time

« Contrast with point-in-time estimates

Describe characteristics as of a specific
date, such as April 1, 2010

* Period is 1 year, 3 years, or 5 years data
(combined for 12 months, 36 months, or 60

months)

08/10/2011



American Community Survey
Data Products Release Schedule

Data released in:
Population Size Data Product
of Area 2008 2009 2010 2011
1-Year Estimates
65,000+ for Data
Collected in: 2007 2008 2009 2010
3-Year Estimates
20,000+ for Data 2005- 2006- 2007- 2008-
Collected in: 2007 2008 2009 2010
5-Year Estimates
All Areas* for Data 2005- 2006-
Collected in: 2009 2010

*Five-year estimates will be available for areas as small as census tracts and block groups.

2010 ACS Data Release (Tentative)

Product Availability

1-Year estimates September 2011
3-Year estimates October 2011
5-Year estimates December 2011

PUMS files will be released 1 month after estimates.
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New This Year

Updated geographic boundaries and definitions
for selected statistical geographies — consistent
with 2010 Census

Population controls used in weighting include
results of 2010 Census

Selected Population Tables and American Indian
and Alaska Native Population Tables —
scheduled for Spring 2012

New topics for 2008-2010 ACS 3-year estimates

— Health insurance coverage, marital history, service-
connected disability status & ranking, disability

11

How to Access ACS Data Products

www.census.gov




American FactFinder

Selected Yearly Products

2009 ACS 1-Year 2007-2009 ACS 3-Year 2005-2009 ACS 5-Year

 Data Profile
e Comparison Profile

* Selected Population
Profile

* Ranking Tables

® Subject Tables

¢ Detailed Tables

* Geographic
Comparison Tables

® Public Use Microdata
Sample File

 Data Profile

» Selected Population
Profile

* Subject Tables

® Detailed Tables

e Geographic
Comparison Tables

® Public Use Microdata
Sample File

* Data Profile

¢ Subject Tables

e Detailed Tables

* Geographic
Comparison Tables

e Public Use Microdata
Sample File

14
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Where to Go to Learn More

WWW.census.gov/acs

American Community Survey
Learning More

ACS Main Page

Guidance on Comparing ACS Data to Other
Sources

The ACS Compass Products
ACS E-learning Tutorial
Design and Methodology Report

08/10/2011



Contact Information

Visit the ACS/PRCS website:
WWW.census.qgov/acs

Contact by telephone:
301-763-1405

Contact by email:
acso.users.support@census.gov

08/10/2011
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